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June 21, 2022
ADDENDUM 2

FOR: District 3 Asset Management Contract for District State Roads, over-lane signs, and structures in
Escambia County

Financial Management No. 41583617203

Contract No. E3W02

The Scope of Services for the Asset Maintenance Contract for Escambia County is amended to reflect the following
changes:

e Delete Section 4.5 ADDITIONAL UNPAVED SHOULDER
PERFORMANCE CRITERIA in its entirety. Numbering for subsequent
sections within Section 4.0 OTHER CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS
remains unchanged.

Please use this revision when preparing your bid.

ALL PROPOSAL HOLDERS please sign this addendum in the space provided and email back to
roland.ybarra@dot.state.fl.us to acknowledge receipt of the addendum.

Sincerely,
. Received By:
e M@,@V
E% Company:
Ranae Dodson Date:
District Contracts Manager Email to: roland.ybarra@dot.state.fl.us
RD/ry

c.c. Tim Hendrix, District Maintenance Engineer, File
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